From: Michelle Crocker

To: Alison Middleton

Subject: FW: Instead of a prayer to begin the next BOC meeting
Date: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 11:52:39 AM
Attachments: imaae002.pna

From: Bob Martel

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 11:53 AM

To: whunek@leelanau.gov <wbunek@leelanau.gov>; drushton@leelanau.gov
<drushton@l|eelanau.gov>; mlautner@leelanau.gov <mlautner@Ieelanau.gov>;
rrobbins@leelanau.gov <rrobbins@leelanau.gov>; mborkovich@leelanau.gov
<mborkovich@leelanau.gov>; Ty Wessell <twessell@leelanau.gov>; Gwenne Allgaier
<gallgaier@leelanau.gov>; Patricia Soutas-Little <psoutaslittle@leelanau.gov>; Michelle Crocker
<mcrocker@leelanau.gov>

Subject: Instead of a prayer to begin the next BOC meeting

| suggest you all stand at attention, say the pledge and then swear your oath of
office again, in public, in unison. Only then will we know which side in the
Republican Party you stand with.

That would make my day and help us heal from the events of the last five
years.

Thanks in advance.

Bob Martel
Cedar, Ml

Ms Crocker, please include in the next public comment. Thanks
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